Grade	for	201	8/19	
Chauc	1()1	20 I	O/I/	

Name		
------	--	--

FREDERICA ACADEMY ASTHMA ACTION PLAN

NAME:				DOB:	(GRADE:
HISTORY O	F: ASTHMA REACTIVE A	IRWAY DISEASE	OTHER_			
J SUAL SYM	PTOMS: \(\text{UWHEEZING}\) \(\text{U}\) TIGH \(\text{DIFFICULTY}\) BREA					
TRIGGERS:	□ EXERCISE □ ANIMALS □ MOLDS/MILDEW □ TEMPERATURE CHANGES □ CHALK	☐ FOODS: ☐ STRONG ODG	RY INFECTIO	ONS		
OAILY CONT	ROL MEDICATIONS:					
TREATME	NT: PHYSICIAN: PLEASE	CHECK APPRO	OPRIATE	JOAES AND S	101, 222	
Student IS (Note: Back	to carry rescue inhaler. Tup inhaler must be provided for Nurse Tup inhaler must be provided for Nurse	e's Office.)	Student is (Inhaler is	NOT to carry resc to remain in Nurse without delay:	ue inhaler.	
Student IS (Note: Back	to carry rescue inhaler. tup inhaler must be provided for Nurse mplains of above symptoms give Puffs of:	e's Office.) e the following res	Student is (Inhaler is	NOT to carry resc to remain in Nurse without delay:	ue inhaler.	
Student IS (Note: Back If Student co 1) Give 2) If minimu 3) Notify par 4) If no impr 5) Call 911 if breathing, he	to carry rescue inhaler. cup inhaler must be provided for Nurse mplains of above symptoms give Puffs of: OTH m or no relief after 20 minutes, rent when the first dose of medicinovement after the 3 doses of the 5 these symptoms are present: strunched over to breath, trouble w	e's Office.) e the following reserved ER may repeat the above ine is not effective rescue inhaler, caruggling to breath	Student is (Inhaler is cue medicine INHAl ove medicine s. Il 911. , hard time b	NOT to carry resort to remain in Nurse without delay: LER every 15-20 min	nutes 2 mo	re times. in while
Student IS (Note: Back If Student co 1) Give 2) If minimu 3) Notify par 4) If no impr 5) Call 911 if breathing, he consciousnes	to carry rescue inhaler. cup inhaler must be provided for Nurse mplains of above symptoms give Puffs of: OTH m or no relief after 20 minutes, rent when the first dose of medicinovement after the 3 doses of the 5 these symptoms are present: strunched over to breath, trouble w	e's Office.) e the following reserved ER may repeat the above the is not effective rescue inhaler, care ruggling to breath ralking, lip	Student is (Inhaler is cue medicine INHAI ove medicine Il 911. , hard time bos/fingernails	NOT to carry resort to remain in Nurse without delay: LER every 15-20 min	nutes 2 mo	re times.
Student IS (Note: Back If Student co 1) Give 2) If minimu 3) Notify par 4) If no impr 5) Call 911 if breathing, he consciousnes	to carry rescue inhaler. tup inhaler must be provided for Nurse mplains of above symptoms give Puffs of: OTH m or no relief after 20 minutes, reent when the first dose of medicitovement after the 3 doses of the 5 these symptoms are present: strunched over to breath, trouble wis.	e's Office.) e the following reserved ER may repeat the above the is not effective rescue inhaler, care ruggling to breath ralking, lip	Student is (Inhaler is cue medicine INHAI ove medicine Il 911. , hard time bos/fingernails	NOT to carry resort to remain in Nurse without delay: LER every 15-20 min	nutes 2 mo	re times. in while

PARENT SIGNATURE: ______DATE: _____